Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Change in Instrument Status Form

Issued: 12/15/2017 Version: CIISF 2017 RO
Effective: 12/15/2017 Status: Active

Date: 07/29/2019 Instrument Serial Number: 100418

Instrument Location: KenaiPD

Supervisor Name and Agency: Colleen O'Bryant, SCOL (O "’%’9// 7

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:
There were multiple diagnostic failures in 05/2019 due to the breath hose temperature being toa low. | contacted KPD to confirm that the breath
hose heater was seated correctly. Officer Swangel confirmed that it was not and reconnected it fully. See attached email.

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time: NA

Out of Service Date/Time: NA

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Email completed form to dps.sedl.toxicology@alaska.goy

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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O'B[zant, Colleen S (DPS)

From: Megan Swangel <mswangel@kenai.city>
Sent: Sunday, July 28, 2019 4:33 PM

To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

Subject: RE: 100418 KPD DMT

Attachments: SDispatchBi19072815330.pdf

Colleen,

Sorry for the delay, | was out of the office. | checked the datamaster and the hose was not seated properly. Also,
attached is a change of operator status.

Thanks,
Megan

From: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS) <colleen.obryant@alaska.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 8:20 AM

To: pfenske @kenai.city; Megan Swangel <mswangel@kenai.city>; Ryan Grimm <rgrimm@kenai.city>
Subject: 100418 KPD DMT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Peter, Ryan and Megan,

Could one of you please check the breath hose on your instrument. The instrument has failed a few
diagnostics due to breath temperature being too low. Could you ensure that the heater plug is fully
connected and seated?

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Colleen O’Bryant — Forensic Scientist 11
Blood and Breath Alcohol

Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
4805 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave
Anchorage, AK 99507

907-269-5783 (direct)
907-350-2111 (cell)



